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Brenda Besteman

Senior Liability Claims Representative
Telephone: 608.245.6892

Facsimile: 608.852.8649
bbesteman@wmmic.com

Dan Lowndes, Risk Manager

Dane County

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd Room 425
Madison, WI 53703

March 19, 2018

RE: Michael Hilton v. Dane County
Date of Loss: 2/19/2018
Claim #: 2018088574
Event #: 97373

Dear Mr. Lowndes,

We received the above referenced claim on 2/24/2018 alleging his id bracelet was ripped off causing harm. It has
been determined that Dane County has no liability for this claim. Please issue a formal disallowance and provide a

copy of this disallowance to WMMIC.

This document has been automatically attached to the event/claim record in Riskmaster for your reference.

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me at 608-245-6892 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Brenda Besteman, AIC, ARM
Senior Liability Claims Representative

CC: file
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